CYNGOR CYMUNED LLANDEGLA COMMUNITY COUNCIL.

Ifan Gwyn Davies
Clerc y Cyngor/Clerk to the Council
11 Maes Caenog
Clocaenog
Rhuthun
LL15 2AU

ebost/email: clerk@llandeglacc.co.uk

Ffon/Phone: 01824750283 or 07887955613

All meetings are open for the press and public to attend the Council meetings. If unable to attend in person please contact the Clerk directly.

To Council Members,

27th February 2025.

Dear Councillor,

Please be informed that the next monthly meeting of the Llandegla Community Council will be held on Thursday 6th March 2025 in the Committee Room, Memorial Hall, Llandegla at 7.00 pm.

Yours sincerely,

Gwyn Davies.
Gwyn Davies,

Clerk to the Council.

AGENDA.

- 1: Welcome to the newly Co-opted Member of the Council Wendy Spiers.
- 2. Apologies for Absence.
- 3. 'Members Are Invited To Declare Personal And Prejudicial Interests In Items On The Agenda. It Is A Requirement That Declarations From A Member Include The Nature Of The Interest And Whether It Is Personal Or Prejudicial'. (Standing Orders No 57).
- 4. Public Participation Session.
- "This Provides An Opportunity For Members Of The Public To Raise Questions About And Comment On Items On The Agenda Time For This Session Is Limited To 10 Minutes."
- 5. To confirm the minutes of the previous Council meeting held on 6th February 2025 (Copy attached).
- 6. Matters arising from the minutes not appearing on the agenda.
- 7. Report from Denbighshire County Councillor Terry Mendies.
- 8. Defibrillator updated report.
- 9. Llandegla Picnic Area update.
- 10. "Ash Die-back" trees update.
- 11. Members email addresses.
- 12. Former BT Kiosk.
- 13. One Voice Wales training courses (copy attached).
- 14. Denbighshire County Council Code of Conduct training courses (copy attached).
- 15. CCTV and ANPR (Mrs Hilary Berry will be attending the meeting to discuss the item under discussion).
- 16. Finance update:-
- A. To receive bank transactions covering the period from 1st April to 28th February 2025 (copy attached).
- B. Authorised Receipts and Payments.
- C. Councillors 2024/25 allowances claim form (copy attached).
- D. To consider any other financial issues received prior to the meeting.
- 17. Planning Applications (please observe on the Denbighshire County Council Planning Portal website prior to the meeting):-
- A: Planning Application: 17/2025/0039/HH Erection of a side/rear single storey extension and associated works at 6 Bryn Tegla, Llandegla.
- B. Planning Application: 17/2025/0049/PF Erection of an agricultural building for storage of farm machinery and fodder at Accre Hall, Llandegla.
- C. Planning Application: 17/2025/0065/HH Erection of first floor extension with balcony to rear of dwelling, erection of a ground first floor extension to front, installation of external wall insulation including alterations to external materials and associated works at 4 Bryn Tegla, Llandegla.
- 18. Correspondence not covered elsewhere within the agenda.
- 19. To receive the report from the Leisure & Environmental Areas Committee.
- 20. Urgent business under section 100B(4) of the Local Government Act 1972.
- 21. Next Council Meeting Thursday 3rd April 2025 in the Committee Room, Memorial Hall, Llandegla at 7.00 p.m.